From: Chambers - Hatcher VP

Sent: Friday, 18 August 2017 10:35 AM

To: 'Roushan Walsh'

Cc: 'Michael Harmer'; Kyle Scott; 'Matt Galbraith'; 'kamna.muddagouni@nortonrosefulbright.com';
'Sean.Morrissey@ahansw.com.au'; Emily Slaytor; 'Christopher Nowland'; Luis 1zzo; Andrew Crabb;
AMOD

Subject: RE: AM2016/30: Alpine Resorts Award - AWU change of representative

Dear Ms Walsh,
Re: AM2016/30 - Alpine Resorts Award 2010
| refer to your email below.

| will endeavour to make sure that emails that are sent to parties directly include Andrew Crabb if
you provide his email address.

However, it should be noted that the primary means which the Commission corresponds with
parties is through the Modern Awards subscription notice.

Mr Crabb will need to subscribe to updates on the website through the link below if he would like to
receive the subscriber email

https://www.fwc.gov.au/about-us/reports-publications/subscribe-updates

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Kind regards,

Helen Hamberger
Associate to Vice President Hatcher

Fair Work Commission

Tel: (02) 9308 1812

Fax: (02) 9380 6990
helen.hamberger@fwc.gov.au

Level 10 Tower Terrace
80 William Street
East Sydney NSW 2011
www.fwc.gov.au

From: Roushan Walsh [mailto:roushan.walsh@nat.awu.net.au]

Sent: Friday, 18 August 2017 10:19 AM

To: Chambers - Hatcher VP; Chambers - Dean DP

Cc: 'Michael Harmer'; Kyle Scott; 'Matt Galbraith'; 'kamna.muddagouni@nortonrosefulbright.com';
'Sean.Morrissey@ahansw.com.au'; Emily Slaytor; 'Christopher Nowland'; Luis I1zzo; Andrew Crabb;
AMOD

Subject: AM2016/30: Alpine Resorts Award - AWU change of representative

Dear Associate,


https://www.fwc.gov.au/about-us/reports-publications/subscribe-updates
mailto:helen.hamberger@fwc.gov.au
http://www.fwc.gov.au/
mailto:roushan.walsh@nat.awu.net.au

Please be advised, The AWU has a change of representative, being Andrew Crabb of The AWU National
Office. Please copy Andrew into all future correspondence in relation to these proceedings.

Kind regards,

ROUSHAN WALSH | NATIONAL LEGAL OFFICER
roushan.walsh@nat.awu.net.au

WWW.AWU.NET.AU
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mailto:misha.zelinsky@nat.awu.net.au
http://www.awu.net/

